
City of Caney 
Regular Council Meeting 
Tuesday September 5th, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. 
 
Call Meeting to Order: Mayor Joshua Elliott 

Roll Call 

Valerie Hurd Lori Patterson Kenith Butts Nathan Rains 
Zachary Ellison Debbie Wood Aaron Elliott Addie Traxson 

Pledge of Allegiance: Mayor Joshua Elliott 

Invocation: Mayor Joshua Elliott 

Public Comments 
Any citizen desiring to address the Council shall be recognized, advance to the podium, state his/her name and address for the 
record. Comments shall be limited to 3 minutes unless extended by a vote of the majority of the Council. The Council does not 
hear matters involving litigation or City Personnel. The Council does not take action on subjects not on the agenda unless 
unusual or hardship conditions exist. 
 

Consent Agenda 
Presented by Joshua Elliott, Mayor 
A. Approval of the Minutes for the 8/21/2023 Meetings 
B. Appropriations and Payroll Ord No. 09-01-2023 $142,161.24 

a. Approval of Purchases over $5,000  
i. EFTPS (Payroll Taxes)  $ 11,440.96 
ii. Payroll (09/01/2023)   $ 51,133.81 
iii. KPERS (Retirement)   $  6,648.68 
iv. Nafeco     $  8,986.25 
v. AWG     $ 32,223.09 

C. Main Street Auto Payment in the Amount of $695.16 
 

Recommended Action: ___________ make a motion to approve the Consent Agenda Items A-
B as presented. _____________ seconded the motion. Motion Carries: ___________ 
 
Recommended Action: ___________ make a motion to approve the Consent Agenda Items C-
Main Street Auto Payment in the amount of $695.16. _____________ seconded the motion. 
Motion Carries: ___________ (Council Member Elliott abstained) 
 
Old Business 
A. Adopt Resolution 2023-15- Pledging Commitment to the Land Bank Policy for 

Pathways 
Presented by Kelley Zellner, City Administrator 
Admin Notes: The City of Caney identified a property 117 W 4th Ave as a place for providing a 
gathering space for cultural and community events. This Resolution established a policy in relation to 
Pathways and commits to Applying for pathways funds, following certain guidelines, using Special 
Parks Fund or Tourism Fund for any additional cost, completing the project within two years and 
maintaining the space for 10 years. 
 
Recommended Action: ___________ made a motion to adopt Res. 2023-15 as presented. 
_____________ seconded the motion. Motion Carries: ____________ 
 

New Council Business 
A. Presentation of the Preliminary Engineering Report presented by Midwest Engineering  

Presented by Danny and Ben Coltrane, Midwest Engineering 
Recommended Action: No Action 



City of Caney 
Regular Council Meeting 
Tuesday September 5th, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. 
 

 
B. Set the SRF Application Public Hearing for October 16th, 2023 @ 6:30 p.m. 

Presented by Kelley Zellner, City Administrator: Hearing for the SRF funding application of the 8-inch 
Coffeyville to Caney water line. 
 
Recommended Action: ___________ made a motion to set the SRF Public Hearing for October 
16th, 2023 @ 6:30 p.m. as presented. _____________ seconded the motion. Motion Carries: 
____________ 
 

C. Reschedule the CDBG Public Hearing for the Housing Grant for September 18th, 2023 
@ 6:30 p.m. 
Presented by Amber Dean, City Clerk 
Admin Notes: We have adjusted the Target Area for the grant application which requires the CDBG 
Public hearing notice to be updated. We are requested that the we reschedule the Public Hearing for 
September 18th, 2023 @ 6:30 p.m. 
 
Recommended Action: _______made a motion to set the public hearing for September 18th, 2023 
@ 6:30 p.m. __________seconded the motion. Motion Carries: _________ 
 

D. Adopt Resolution 2023-16- Authorizing the abatement of conditions at 416 N Wood 
Presented by Jason Goza, Asst. Chief of Police 
 
Recommended Action: ___________ made a motion to adopt Res. 2023-16 as presented. 
_____________ seconded the motion. Motion Carries: ____________ 
 

E. Adopt Resolution 2023-17- Authorizing the abatement of conditions at 1201 N Wood 
Presented by Jason Goza, Asst. Chief of Police 
 
Recommended Action: ___________ made a motion to adopt Res. 2023-17 as presented. 
_____________ seconded the motion. Motion Carries: ____________ 
 

F. Adopt Resolution 2023-18- Authorizing the abatement of conditions at 1207 N Wood 
Presented by Jason Goza, Asst. Chief of Police 
 
Recommended Action: ___________ made a motion to adopt Res. 2023-18 as presented. 
_____________ seconded the motion. Motion Carries: ____________ 
 

G. Adopt Resolution 2023-19- Authorizing the abatement of conditions at 410 Foreman 
Presented by Jason Goza, Asst. Chief of Police 
 
Recommended Action: ___________ made a motion to adopt Res. 2023-19 as presented. 
_____________ seconded the motion. Motion Carries: ____________ 
 

H. Adopt Resolution 2023-20- Authorizing the abatement of conditions at 108 N Fawn 
Presented by Jason Goza, Asst. Chief of Police 
 

I. Adopt Resolution 2023-21- Authorizing the abatement of conditions at 600 N Smith 
Presented by Jason Goza, Asst. Chief of Police 
 
Recommended Action: ___________ made a motion to adopt Res. 2023-21 as presented. 
_____________ seconded the motion. Motion Carries: ____________ 
 
 
 
 



City of Caney 
Regular Council Meeting 
Tuesday September 5th, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. 
 
J. Adopt Resolution 2023-22- Authorizing the abatement of conditions at 200 E Braden 

Presented by Jason Goza, Asst. Chief of Police 
 
Recommended Action: ___________ made a motion to adopt Res. 2023-22 as presented. 
_____________ seconded the motion. Motion Carries: ____________ 
 

K. Approve the 2023 Audit Service Agreement 
Presented by Amber Dean, City Clerk 
 
Recommended Action: ____________made a motion to approve the service agreement with 
Jarred, Gilmore and Phillips, PA for the 2023 Audit. _________ seconded the motion. Motion Carries: 
______________. 
 

L. Award 5 Year Solid Waste Contract 
Presented by Amber Dean, City Clerk 
 
Recommended Action: ____________made a motion to award a 5-year Solid Waste Contract 
to__________________ in the amount of $_____________. _________ seconded the motion. 
Motion Carries: ______________. 
 

M. Appoint Rec Board Member 
Presented by Amber Dean, City Clerk 
 
Recommended Action: ____________made a motion to appoint Anthony Camper to the Caney 
Valley Rec Board. _________ seconded the motion. Motion Carries: ______________. 
 
 

N. Handicap Parking at the Football Stadium 
Presented by Zach Ellison, Council Member 
 
Recommended Action: Open Discussion  
 

O. Executive Session (Non-Elected Personnel) 
To discuss confidential information relating to personnel matters of non-elected personnel pursuant to 
K.S.A 75-4319 (1) 
 
Recommended Action: _________ moved to Recess into executive session to discuss confidential 
information relating to personnel matters of non -elected personnel pursuant to K.S.A 75-4319 (1) for 
a period of 10 minutes to include the City Council, City Administrator and Mayor. Entering in at 
______ and returning to regular session at ________ p.m. 
______________Seconded Motion. Motion Carries: ___________ 
 
_______________ made a motion to enter back into regular session, ___________ seconded. 
Motion Carries: _______________ 

 
Department Comments: 
• Mayor-Joshua Elliott 
• City Administrator- Kelley Zellner 
• Police Department- Ike Dye 
• City Clerk- Amber Dean 
 
Council Comments: 
Council Member Hurd 
Council Member Ellison 
Council Member Patterson 



City of Caney 
Regular Council Meeting 
Tuesday September 5th, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. 
 
Council Member Elliott 
Council Member Butts 
Council Member Traxson 
Council Member Wood 
Council Member Rains 
Informational Items 
Next City Council Meeting: Monday, September 18, 2023 @ 6:30 p.m. 
 
Adjournment 
_____________ Moved to adjourn the meeting at_________. 
________________Seconded Motion. Motion Carries: __________. 

 
 
 



City of Caney 
Council Meeting Minutes 
Monday, August 21st, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. 
 
Mayor Joshua Elliott called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 

Roll Call 

Val Hurd -Present Lori Patterson-Present  

Zachary Ellison -Present Debbie Wood-Present 

Kenith Butts-Present Aaron Elliott-Present 

Nathan Rains-Present Addie Traxson -Present 
Mayor Joshua Elliott led the Pledge of Allegiance 

Mayor Joshua Elliott led the invocation  

Public Comments 

Rick Pell, Caney, KS- spoke about the water plant, street fund, police department position, status of EMS. 
Requested to be on the August 21st agenda. 

Andy Taylor, Cane, KS- Spoke about the Proposed pocket park and that this project should be researched 
a bit more on how to better benefit caney. 

Frank LaForge, Caney, KS- Spoke about Weed Nuisance near his home, Concerns of the Pocket Park, 
Caney Market concerns 

Consent Agenda 

Presented by Joshua Elliott, Mayor 

Council Member Patterson made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda A-B presented. Council 
Member Wood seconded the motion. Motion Carries: 8-0 

Council Member Wood made a motion to approve the payment for Main Street Auto in the amount of 
$4,234.10 Council Member Patterson seconded the motion. Motion Carries: 7-0 (Council Member Elliott 
Abstained) 
 
New Council Business 
A. 2024 Budget Hearing 

Council Member Patterson made a motion to open the 2024 Budget Hearing. Council Member Elliott 
seconded the motion. Motion Carries: 8-0 
 
No Comments were made by the public or Council 
 
Council Member Patterson made a motion to close the 2024 Budget Hearing. Council Member Wood 
seconded the motion. Motion Carries:8-0 
 

B. Adopt the 2024 budget as presented. 
Council Member Patterson made a motion to adopt the 2024 Budget as presented. Council Member 
Elliott seconded the motion. Motion Carries: 8-0 
 



City of Caney 
Council Meeting Minutes 
Monday, August 21st, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. 
 
C. EPA Remediation 

Cody McLarty and Joe Dom, KDHE were present to answer any questions from the public or council. 
They will be back at the September 18th Meeting. 
 

D. Caney Historical Society 
Dale McBride requested the City for $8,000 for operating expenses for the Caney Historical Society. 
No action was taken. 
 

E. Set CDBG Public Hearing for the Housing Grant for Tuesday, September 5th, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. 
Council Member Patterson ade a motion to set the CDBG Public Hearing for the Housing Grant for 
Tuesday, September 5th, 2023 at 6:30p.m. Council Member Traxson seconded the motion. Motion 
Carries: 8-0 
 

F. Adopt Resolution 2023-15- Pledging Commitment to the Land Bank Policy for Pathways 
Council Member Traxson made a motion to table this until September 5th, 2023. Council Member 
Ellison seconded the motion. Motion Carries: 8-0 
 

G. Request to purchase 2 additional flock cameras and enter into a 5-year contract 
Council Member Hurd made a motion to approve the purchase of 2 additional flock cameras and 
enter into a 5-year contract, with the initial cost in 2023 being $8,800 and then $7,500 annually. 
Council Member Patterson seconded the motion. Motion Carries: 8-0. 
 

H. Report of Cameras for the Swimming Pool and Park in the amount of $800 and approval to enter into 
a 3 year contract with Cox Communications for wireless at the pool and park in the amount of $405 
per month. 
No Action Taken 
 
 

Department Reports 
1. Mayor-Joshua Elliott- 

a. Mayor Elliott requested permission for the homecoming parade. Council member 
Patterson made a motion to approve the homecoming parade. Council Member Wood 
seconded. Motion Carries: 8-0 

b. Received complaints on Cemetery mowing. 
2.  City Administrator- Kelley Zellner-PER will presented at next meeting. Meeting wth Coffeyville in 

September on water status. 
3. Police Department- Ike Dye- New Vest should arrive this week 
4. City Clerk- Amber Dean-N/A 
 

 
Council/Mayor Comments: 
Council Member Hurd- Stop Sign by the school still has branches. Then asked about the 20 mph signs.  
Council Member Ellison- Discussed court fines and putting 10% to the historical society. 
Council Member Patterson- Updated on the Carvings at the park, and will be getting a quote for tennis 
courts 
Council Member Elliott- N/A 



City of Caney 
Council Meeting Minutes 
Monday, August 21st, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. 
 
Council Member Butts- Brought up Spring and 1st pot holes and Alley behind Nazarene church 
Council Member Traxson- Good Job City and Citizens on keeping the park clean for pupfest 
Council Member Wood- N/A 
Council Member Rains- N/A 
 
Informational Items 
Next City Council Meeting: Tuesday, September 5th, 2023 @ 6:30 p.m. 
 
Adjournment 
Council Member Patterson Moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:26 p.m. Council Member Wood Seconded 
the motion., Motion Carries 8-0 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
Joshua Elliott., Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 
Amber Dean, City Clerk 



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-15 
 
PLEDGING COMMITMENT TO A LAND BANK POLICY FOR THE CITY OF 
CANEY, KANSAS REGARDING THE USE OF PATHWAYS TO A HEALTHY KANSAS, 
A BLUE CROSS AND BLUE SHIELD OF KANSAS GRANT DOLLARS.  
 
WHEREAS, the City of Caney is responding to a funding opportunity through Pathways to a 
Healthy Kansas (Pathways), a Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Kansas (BCBSKS) initiative in 
partnership with the Montgomery County Wellness Coalition; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Caney hereby affirms our commitment to taking on new opportunities 
that provide greater access to healthy living options for our community members benefiting from 
our work. We are aware our involvement helps to establish strong community norms for 
healthier living and are willing to learn more about making healthy environment and health 
policy changes to help community members live longer and better-quality lives; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Caney acknowledges that we play an integral role in creating a 
walkable and bikeable community that has easy access to healthy food options that are affordable 
with public spaces that are free of commercial tobacco.  Our position provides us with a 
significant opportunity to assist members of our community in leading healthier lives. We are 
committed to taking steps toward providing the healthiest possible environment in our 
community; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Caney has identified property located at:117 W 4th Ave, Caney KS 
67333.  Boundary Description, S12, T35, R13, E 50’ LTS 11 & 12 Lot width 50.0 Lot depth 
100.0      will further our goal of providing a healthy community by cultivating a desired 
gathering space for cultural and community events, relaxation, and social connections in a 
tobacco free environment, including vaping; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Caney has implemented a tobacco free parks policy with Resolution 
#1379 that covers this space and all city parks, and therefore will not allow use of tobacco 
products, including vape and e-cigarettes, and smokeless tobacco/chew within the park grounds 
and facilities, and will have signs posted to promote the space as commercial tobacco-free; and  

WHEREAS, the City of Caney has assessed how individual parcels of land contribute to or 
impact inequities in the community and has found no racially restrictive covenants associated 
with this Land Bank property.  The public space is an inclusive space, open to all residents and 
visitors of all ages and identified as a “rest stop” by older residents who walk to the local grocery 
store; and 

WHEREAS, the project will be funded, in part, by a Pathways grant, which requires an 
emphasis and targeted benefit for "populations of focus" outlined by the BCBSKS; and 



WHEREAS, the populations of focus for the project include Caney community members who 
are low-income, experience housing instability, and/or lack access to transportation; and 

WHEREAS, Caney residents were surveyed through the Caney Valley Agape Food Network, 
which were considered low-income, and another group was surveyed at a Town Hall meeting; 
these residents identified several features that they would like to see, those being benches/tables, 
shade, bathroom, trees and flowers; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Caney has explored the inclusion of an Indigenous Land 
Acknowledgement Statement on projects using Pathways dollars and has determined that the 
Caney Historical Museum will work with Montgomery County Wellness Coalition and the 
Caney Betterment Group to develop language for a remembrance plaque and statements to be 
read during events. This language will include historical context of the land, current Indigenous 
connection to the area and future efforts to rebuild Tribal Sovereignty in the region; and 

WHEREAS, the Land Bank project will create a space of generational social connectedness and 
community gathering for public events such as music concerts, family and team gathering. To 
accomplish this, the park will have a 20 ft. X 25 ft. X 20 inch raised concrete platform with a 
covered roof, there will be a rough cedar privacy fence along the south side of the platform and 
west side of the concrete slab for safety, the concrete slab (with the exception of the platform) 
will be covered with artificial turf for multitasking of the area; and 

WHEREAS, the Land Bank project will beautify and desired green space in an area that is a 
blighted lot where a downtown building once stood; this property is ideally located on the main 
street of downtown Caney, directly across from City Hall and where many new businesses have 
recently opened.  It is also the centrally located for the Fourth and Live Concert series which 
occurs every fourth Saturday during the summer in downtown Caney; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Caney has reviewed the property history for any racially restrictive 
covenants; the City Administrator and the Register of Deeds searched all property recordings at 
the above identified property and did not find any such racially restrictive covenants or language. 
If any such covenants are found to exist in the future, the City of Caney will work to legally have 
such language removed; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Caney maintains commitment to Pathways priorities to the use of the 
land for at least 10 years; and  

WHEREAS, the City of Caney agrees that the Pathways dollars tied to land investments are 
only for spaces that are commercial tobacco free, including vaping; and  

WHEREAS, the estimated cost of said project is at least $37,800 and up to $50,000, if 
additional funds become available as directed by Montgomery County Wellness Coalition.  



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY 
OF CANEY, KANSAS, THAT: 

Section 1. The governing body of the Caney, Kansas hereby establishes a Land Bank 
Policy in relation to Pathways funds and commits to:  

1) Apply for Pathways implementation funds, $37,800 and up to $50,000, if additional 
funds become available as directed by Montgomery County Wellness Coalition, to 
fund the project listed above. 

2) Use Pathways dollars on the approved Land Bank project as outlined above. 
3) Any remaining money needed for the park will come from the City of Caney Special 

Parks fund or the Tourism Fund. 
4) Activate the approved project within two (2) years or less of receipt of Pathways 

funds; and 
5) Maintain the project paid for with Pathways funds for 10 years after construction.   

Adopted by the City of Caney on the 21st day of August 2023. 
 
 Section 2.  This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage. 
 
ADOPTED this 21st day of August 2023. 
 
(SEAL) 
       
                                                                                          ___________________________ 
                                                                               Joshua Elliott, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________  
Amber Dean, Clerk 
 
Approved as to form: _______________________________  
   Kelley Zellner, City Administrator 
 
Approved for Commission action: ______________________________  
     Kelley Zellner, City Administrator 
 

 
 



 
 

 

25%

22%

13%

15%

25%

How many times would you utilize the Pocket Park?

1 time per week

2-3 times per week

4 or more times per week

Monthly

Never

Pavillion, Shelter, Picnic 
area
31%

Stage
18%Cornhole Area

15%

Space for food 
trucks/pop up shops

29%

other
7%

What Amentities would you like to see at the Pocket 
Park?

Pavillion, Shelter, Picnic area

Stage

Cornhole Area

Space for food trucks/pop up shops

other



Addi�onal Comments 
• Nice Seating, historical looking, appealing 
• Spash Pad or Fountain 
• A fenced in area for younger kids to play and unwind/stretch their legs during the parents shopping 

adventure. Possibly equipped with cameras for the kid’s safety. 
• Establishing public community space within the downtown commercial district 
• Humboldt, KS has one that was a fun work out. 
• Please put in bathrooms because there is a serious lack of available bathrooms downtown.  
• Hope to see this downtown. I just love seeing events there. 
• A shelter with the capability to be enclosed but also have large doors or garage doors to have an open 

pavilion option. This multipurpose artificial grass space could be complimented by a small community 
stage that live bands, school concerts, and even Santa could occupy during community events. As for the 
food trucks, the sidewalk could be fashioned out front so that they could access the park but not be a 
main focus when not applicable.  

• Benches. Grills 
• A security camera and adequate lighting at night.  
•  I think a space for a food truck would be nice. Corn hole also wouldn’t be bad and I don’t know what a 

stage would be useful for.  
• It is important to put this park in the downtown space that has been discussed as this will benefit the 

people and businesses that are in planning stages to be started in downtown buildings  
• handed picnic tables. Not cement. Concession stand run by the food trucks. Walking area. 
• I hope that this is located downtown similar to the "pocket parks" in other local communities. 
• Parking! 
• A farmers’ market could be held in the space weekly.  It needs to be more than just a shed on a space.  

Plenty of electricity should be available for food trucks or vendors.  Could charge for electrical hookup 
access.  

• I think something like what Indy has would be amazing. It would bring people downtown which 
currently is a ghost town after 5pm. Food truck nights, local bands can come play shows, corn hike or 
similar games. It could put a real fun atmosphere downtown and hopefully get people in gear on fixing 
up buildings and bringing in business.  

• My grandkids would visit this park often. As long as it has something for all ages 
• This is nice, but does nothing to address our more pressing issue of water quality/water availability.  
• The city owns the abandoned skate park. Can that be utilized for the pocket park? The lot size falls into 

the size limit for a pocket park. I think it would be utilized more if near the existing main park in town. 
Food trucks would have parking access along the existing park. Could build stage at one end of 
pavilion/shelter. 

• We have a lovely park, just use funds for improvement  
• Not totally sure what a pocket park is, but seems would be better to apply for and get awarded a grant 

that actually helps out homeowners with repairs and upgrades city wide 
• I would like to see the park fully handicapped accessible.  
• Shade, community garden? and things for the kiddos to do as well. 
• Can we get our water fixed first? 
• Farmers market or space for vendors would be great as well. 
• I think this should be like patio 210. It would be great gathering place. 

 



 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

 
 

Notice is hereby given that the City Council of Caney, Kansas (the “Governing Body”) of 
the Caney, Kansas (the “City”) will conduct a public hearing on October 16th, 2023, at 6:30 PM 
at the following location: 
 

Caney City Hall, 100 W 4th, Caney, KS. 67333 
 

regarding a proposed loan in an amount not to exceed $7,638,693.00 (the “Loan”) to be taken by 
the City from the Kansas Public Water Supply Loan Fund (the “Fund”) administered by the Kansas 
Department of Health and Environment (“KDHE”) pursuant to K.S.A. 65-163c et seq.  The City 
has made preliminary application to KDHE for the Loan, the proceeds of which will be used by 
the City to finance certain modifications and improvements (the “project”) to the City’s water 
supply and distribution system (the “System”), and to pay interest during construction of the 
Project.  Further information regarding the nature and scope of the Project, the source of revenues 
pledged to secure the Loan, the City’s financial information, the City’s water conservation plan, 
environmental impact information which could qualify for a categorical exclusion, the proposed 
Loan documents, and the schedule of rates proposed by the Governing Body to enable the City to 
meet its financial obligations for the Loan are available for public inspection and copying at any 
time during normal business hours at the address set forth below. 
 
 The Governing Body will not adopt a resolution authorizing the completion of the Loan 
application and the execution and delivery of the Loan documents until after the conclusion of the 
public hearing described in this Notice. 
 
 All persons having an interest in this matter will be given an opportunity to be heard at the 
time and place herein specified. 
 
 Dated: September 5th, at the Caney City Hall, 100 W 4th, CANEY, KANSAS 
 
 
 
      Kelley Zellner, 
      City Administrator 
 
 



The City Caney will hold a public hearing on September 18th, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. in the City Council 
Chambers located at 100 W Fourth Ave, Caney KS 67333 for the purpose of considering an applica�on to 
be submited to the Kansas Department of Commerce for Small Ci�es Community Development Block 
Grant funds under the Housing category. A specific project applica�on to be discussed is demoli�on and 
rehabilita�on of housing units in an area generally bounded by Caney City Limits that will consist of the 
demoli�on of 3-8 houses and rehabilita�on of 5-12 houses. The Target area is in the west side of the City 
of Caney. The north boundary is West Taylor Street, and the south boundary is West Fourth Ave. The east 
boundary is North Spring  Street, and the west boundary is North Foreman The es�mated project cost is 
$303,000.00 with the grant request for $300,000.00 of the project cost. Other project proposals 
introduced at the hearing will be considered. Oral and writen comments will be recorded and become a 
part of (City/County) CDBG Ci�zen Par�cipa�on Plan. 



RESOLUTION NO.  2023-16 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PUBLIC OFFICER TO ABATE 
CONDITIONS AT 416 NORTH WOOD STREET, CANEY, KANSAS, 
PURSUANT TO ARTICLE 2 OF THE HEALTH AND WELFARE CODE OF 
THE CITY OF CANEY. 

WHEREAS, Caney, Kansas (the “City”) has adopted a Health and Welfare Code 
(the “Code”); and 

WHEREAS, on or about July 26, 2023, the City’s Public Officer caused a notice 
to be sent by certified mail to William Ellis and Nicole Ellis, regarding Code violations 
observed at 416 North Wood Street; and 

WHEREAS, the Notice of Violation gave said persons 10 days to abate said 
conditions; and 

WHEREAS, the conditions have not been abated and the property continues to be 
in violation of the Code; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 2-807 of the Code, the City may adopt a 
resolution authorizing the Public Officer or other agents of the City to abate the 
conditions causing the violation at the end of 10 days following adoption of the 
resolution. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the City of 
Caney, Kansas, that the Public Officer be and is hereby authorized and directed to abate 
the conditions at the subject property, causing said property to be in violation of the Code 
at the end of 10 days following adoption of this resolution. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the costs incurred by the City for such 
abatement shall be charged against the owners of the property and may be assessed 
against the property in the manner provided in Section 2-809 of the Code. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution shall be served upon 
the owners in one of the following manners: 

(1) By personal service;

(2) By certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested; or

(3) If the whereabouts of such person is unknown and the same cannot be
ascertained in the exercise of reasonable diligence, an affidavit to that effect
shall be made by the public officer and filed with the City Clerk, and the
serving of the resolution shall be made by publishing the same once each



week for two (2) consecutive weeks in the official city newspaper and by 
posting a copy of the resolution on the subject property.  

Adopted this _____ day of __________________ 2023. 

______________________________ 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_____________________________________ 
City Clerk 



RESOLUTION NO.  2023-17

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PUBLIC OFFICER TO ABATE 
CONDITIONS AT 1201 N WOOD STREET, CANEY, KANSAS, PURSUANT TO 
ARTICLE 2 OF THE HEALTH AND WELFARE CODE OF THE CITY OF 
CANEY. 

WHEREAS, Caney, Kansas (the “City”) has adopted a Health and Welfare Code 
(the “Code”); and 

WHEREAS, on or about July 10th 2023, the City’s Public Officer caused a notice 
to be sent by certified mail to Duane Morris, regarding Code violations observed at 1201 
N Wood Street; and 

WHEREAS, the Notice of Violation gave said persons 10 days to abate said 
conditions; and 

WHEREAS, the conditions have not been abated and the property continues to be 
in violation of the Code; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 2-807 of the Code, the City may adopt a 
resolution authorizing the Public Officer or other agents of the City to abate the 
conditions causing the violation at the end of 10 days following adoption of the 
resolution. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the City of 
Caney, Kansas, that the Public Officer be and is hereby authorized and directed to abate 
the conditions at the subject property, causing said property to be in violation of the Code 
at the end of 10 days following adoption of this resolution. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the costs incurred by the City for such 
abatement shall be charged against the owners of the property and may be assessed 
against the property in the manner provided in Section 2-809 of the Code. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution shall be served upon 
the owners in one of the following manners: 

(1) By personal service;

(2) By certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested; or

(3) If the whereabouts of such person is unknown and the same cannot be
ascertained in the exercise of reasonable diligence, an affidavit to that effect
shall be made by the public officer and filed with the City Clerk, and the
serving of the resolution shall be made by publishing the same once each



week for two (2) consecutive weeks in the official city newspaper and by 
posting a copy of the resolution on the subject property.  

Adopted this _____ day of __________________ 2023. 

______________________________ 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_____________________________________ 
City Clerk 



RESOLUTION NO.  2023-18

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PUBLIC OFFICER TO ABATE 
CONDITIONS AT 1207 N WOOD STREET, CANEY, KANSAS, PURSUANT TO 
ARTICLE 2 OF THE HEALTH AND WELFARE CODE OF THE CITY OF 
CANEY. 

WHEREAS, Caney, Kansas (the “City”) has adopted a Health and Welfare Code 
(the “Code”); and 

WHEREAS, on or about July 10th 2023, the City’s Public Officer caused a notice 
to be sent by certified mail to Duane Morris, regarding Code violations observed at 1207 
N Wood Street; and 

WHEREAS, the Notice of Violation gave said persons 10 days to abate said 
conditions; and 

WHEREAS, the conditions have not been abated and the property continues to be 
in violation of the Code; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 2-807 of the Code, the City may adopt a 
resolution authorizing the Public Officer or other agents of the City to abate the 
conditions causing the violation at the end of 10 days following adoption of the 
resolution. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the City of 
Caney, Kansas, that the Public Officer be and is hereby authorized and directed to abate 
the conditions at the subject property, causing said property to be in violation of the Code 
at the end of 10 days following adoption of this resolution. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the costs incurred by the City for such 
abatement shall be charged against the owners of the property and may be assessed 
against the property in the manner provided in Section 2-809 of the Code. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution shall be served upon 
the owners in one of the following manners: 

(1) By personal service;

(2) By certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested; or

(3) If the whereabouts of such person is unknown and the same cannot be
ascertained in the exercise of reasonable diligence, an affidavit to that effect
shall be made by the public officer and filed with the City Clerk, and the
serving of the resolution shall be made by publishing the same once each



week for two (2) consecutive weeks in the official city newspaper and by 
posting a copy of the resolution on the subject property.  

 
Adopted this _____ day of __________________ 2023. 
 
 
      ______________________________ 
      Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO.  2023-19

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PUBLIC OFFICER TO ABATE 
CONDITIONS AT 410 S FORMAN, CANEY, KANSAS, PURSUANT TO 
ARTICLE 2 OF THE HEALTH AND WELFARE CODE OF THE CITY OF 
CANEY. 

WHEREAS, Caney, Kansas (the “City”) has adopted a Health and Welfare Code 
(the “Code”); and 

WHEREAS, on or about July 10th 2023, the City’s Public Officer caused a notice 
to be sent by certified mail to Jerry Ranes, regarding Code violations observed at 410 S 
Forman Street; and 

WHEREAS, the Notice of Violation gave said persons 10 days to abate said 
conditions; and 

WHEREAS, the conditions have not been abated and the property continues to be 
in violation of the Code; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 2-807 of the Code, the City may adopt a 
resolution authorizing the Public Officer or other agents of the City to abate the 
conditions causing the violation at the end of 10 days following adoption of the 
resolution. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the City of 
Caney, Kansas, that the Public Officer be and is hereby authorized and directed to abate 
the conditions at the subject property, causing said property to be in violation of the Code 
at the end of 10 days following adoption of this resolution. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the costs incurred by the City for such 
abatement shall be charged against the owners of the property and may be assessed 
against the property in the manner provided in Section 2-809 of the Code. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution shall be served upon 
the owners in one of the following manners: 

(1) By personal service;

(2) By certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested; or

(3) If the whereabouts of such person is unknown and the same cannot be
ascertained in the exercise of reasonable diligence, an affidavit to that effect
shall be made by the public officer and filed with the City Clerk, and the
serving of the resolution shall be made by publishing the same once each



week for two (2) consecutive weeks in the official city newspaper and by 
posting a copy of the resolution on the subject property.  

 
Adopted this _____ day of __________________ 2023. 
 
 
      ______________________________ 
      Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO.  2023-20

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PUBLIC OFFICER TO ABATE 
CONDITIONS AT 108 N FAWN, CANEY, KANSAS, PURSUANT TO ARTICLE 2 
OF THE HEALTH AND WELFARE CODE OF THE CITY OF CANEY. 

WHEREAS, Caney, Kansas (the “City”) has adopted a Health and Welfare Code 
(the “Code”); and 

WHEREAS, on or about July 10th 2023, the City’s Public Officer caused a notice 
to be sent by certified mail to JERRY COBB AND JENNIFER SMITH, regarding Code 
violations observed at 108 N FAWN; and 

WHEREAS, the Notice of Violation gave said persons 10 days to abate said 
conditions; and 

WHEREAS, the conditions have not been abated and the property continues to be 
in violation of the Code; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 2-807 of the Code, the City may adopt a 
resolution authorizing the Public Officer or other agents of the City to abate the 
conditions causing the violation at the end of 10 days following adoption of the 
resolution. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the City of 
Caney, Kansas, that the Public Officer be and is hereby authorized and directed to abate 
the conditions at the subject property, causing said property to be in violation of the Code 
at the end of 10 days following adoption of this resolution. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the costs incurred by the City for such 
abatement shall be charged against the owners of the property and may be assessed 
against the property in the manner provided in Section 2-809 of the Code. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution shall be served upon 
the owners in one of the following manners: 

(1) By personal service;

(2) By certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested; or

(3) If the whereabouts of such person is unknown and the same cannot be
ascertained in the exercise of reasonable diligence, an affidavit to that effect
shall be made by the public officer and filed with the City Clerk, and the
serving of the resolution shall be made by publishing the same once each
week for two (2) consecutive weeks in the official city newspaper and by
posting a copy of the resolution on the subject property.



 
Adopted this _____ day of __________________ 2023. 
 
 
      ______________________________ 
      Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO.  2023-21

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PUBLIC OFFICER TO ABATE 
CONDITIONS AT 600 N SMITH, CANEY, KANSAS, PURSUANT TO ARTICLE 
2 OF THE HEALTH AND WELFARE CODE OF THE CITY OF CANEY. 

WHEREAS, Caney, Kansas (the “City”) has adopted a Health and Welfare Code 
(the “Code”); and 

WHEREAS, on or about July 10th 2023, the City’s Public Officer caused a notice 
to be sent by certified mail to GABRIEL MARCELENO AND TOMMY CRISP, 
regarding Code violations observed at 600 N SMITH; and 

WHEREAS, the Notice of Violation gave said persons 10 days to abate said 
conditions; and 

WHEREAS, the conditions have not been abated and the property continues to be 
in violation of the Code; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 2-807 of the Code, the City may adopt a 
resolution authorizing the Public Officer or other agents of the City to abate the 
conditions causing the violation at the end of 10 days following adoption of the 
resolution. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the City of 
Caney, Kansas, that the Public Officer be and is hereby authorized and directed to abate 
the conditions at the subject property, causing said property to be in violation of the Code 
at the end of 10 days following adoption of this resolution. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the costs incurred by the City for such 
abatement shall be charged against the owners of the property and may be assessed 
against the property in the manner provided in Section 2-809 of the Code. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution shall be served upon 
the owners in one of the following manners: 

(1) By personal service;

(2) By certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested; or

(3) If the whereabouts of such person is unknown and the same cannot be
ascertained in the exercise of reasonable diligence, an affidavit to that effect
shall be made by the public officer and filed with the City Clerk, and the
serving of the resolution shall be made by publishing the same once each
week for two (2) consecutive weeks in the official city newspaper and by
posting a copy of the resolution on the subject property.



 
Adopted this _____ day of __________________ 2023. 
 
 
      ______________________________ 
      Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO.  2023-22

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PUBLIC OFFICER TO ABATE 
CONDITIONS AT 200 N BRADEN, CANEY, KANSAS, PURSUANT TO 
ARTICLE 2 OF THE HEALTH AND WELFARE CODE OF THE CITY OF 
CANEY. 

WHEREAS, Caney, Kansas (the “City”) has adopted a Health and Welfare Code 
(the “Code”); and 

WHEREAS, on or about July 10th 2023, the City’s Public Officer caused a notice 
to be sent by certified mail to Aaron Jennings, regarding Code violations observed at 200 
N Braden and 

WHEREAS, the Notice of Violation gave said persons 10 days to abate said 
conditions; and 

WHEREAS, the conditions have not been abated and the property continues to be 
in violation of the Code; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 2-807 of the Code, the City may adopt a 
resolution authorizing the Public Officer or other agents of the City to abate the 
conditions causing the violation at the end of 10 days following adoption of the 
resolution. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the City of 
Caney, Kansas, that the Public Officer be and is hereby authorized and directed to abate 
the conditions at the subject property, causing said property to be in violation of the Code 
at the end of 10 days following adoption of this resolution. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the costs incurred by the City for such 
abatement shall be charged against the owners of the property and may be assessed 
against the property in the manner provided in Section 2-809 of the Code. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution shall be served upon 
the owners in one of the following manners: 

(1) By personal service;

(2) By certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested; or

(3) If the whereabouts of such person is unknown and the same cannot be
ascertained in the exercise of reasonable diligence, an affidavit to that effect
shall be made by the public officer and filed with the City Clerk, and the
serving of the resolution shall be made by publishing the same once each



week for two (2) consecutive weeks in the official city newspaper and by 
posting a copy of the resolution on the subject property.  

 
Adopted this _____ day of __________________ 2023. 
 
 
      ______________________________ 
      Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
 


















